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530 BROADWAY
SAN DIEGO 1, CALIF.

June 15, 1945

Professor Carl L. Hubbs
Scripps Institution of Oceanography
La Jolla, California

Dear Mr. Hubbs:

I am sorry that you were unable to contact
either of our boat captalns the other day, as they could
ave given you more detail regarding the exact _pot in

which they harvested.

However, I have talked to them and the load
from the "Elwood" of June 11 was harvested in the middle
of the kelp bed directly opposite and in line with the radio
towers off Point Loma. The load brought in by the "El
Capitan", from which you obtained samples, was harvested
along the coast from Carpinteria to Summerland. Due to
weather conditions, they did not go to Santa Cruz Islands
on that trip.

[\v

The "E1l Capitan" will be going to Sa
Island Saturday and will arrive back at our plant son
time Monday afternoon. If you wish to obtain samples from
this load, we will be glad to have you come down then
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